24/02/2025, 10:19 Gmail - RE: order

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
RE: order

1 message

Shaun Upton <shaun@mandamalta.com> 24 February 2025 at 10:17

To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

By airmail is fine, please go ahead with the order.

Best regards,

Keith

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 10:28

To: Shaun Upton <shaun@mandamalta.com>

Subject: Re: order

Hi

Airmail (Tracked & Signed service) would be £20

To be honest we have almost stopped using airmail, as it seems to take a long time, sometimes 4+ weeks. If you are
not in a hurry, then it could be feasible.

I will await your reply.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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24/02/2025, 10:19 Gmail - RE: order

On Mon, 24 Feb 2025 at 08:45, Shaun Upton <shaun@mandamalta.com> wrote:

Morning Ryan,

Hope you had a good weekend!

Is it possible to send them by royal post?

Best regards,

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 18:10

To: Shaun Upton <shaun@mandamalta.com>

Subject: Re: order

Hi Keith

We have taken a more accurate look at the costs of carriage.

The sensors are normally individually boxed, but we can reduce the cost by packing the sensors together without
their individual boxes if you wish (the sensors would still be in their original sealed bags:

UPS with the sensors in individual boxes = £62

UPS with the sensors bulk packed = £45

Please let me know what you would prefer.

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

On Fri, 21 Feb 2025 at 13:53, Shaun Upton <shaun@mandamalta.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Ryan,

Could I please order:

R22AT x4

R17Van x10

All the best,

Keith (obo Shaun)
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